
From: Russol Frank M (WTP) 
Sent: MondaYI April 191 2010 12:59 PM 
,"0: Veirup, Anton 
'Subject: Re: WTP 2010-A Performance Evaluation and Measurement Plan (PEMP), Revision 11 Ready for BNI 
Signature 

Accept 

From: VeiruPI Anton 
To: Russol Frank M (WTP) 
Cc: Bradford l Richardi Futrell l GUYi Groverl Nicolinai Maysonl Elizabeth 
Sent: Mon Apr 19 15:39:25 2010 
Subject: f\N: WT"P 2010-A Performance Evaluation and Measurement Plan (PEMP)I Revision 1, Ready for BNI 
Signature 

Frank - Here is the latest PEMP "proposal" from ORP. 
the period goes away. 

If we don't make M3 by June 30, 80% of the fee pool for 

Please let me know how you want me to respond. 

thx, 
tv 

From: Champlainr George F [mailto:George_F _Champlain@RL.gov] 
Sent: MondaYI April 19, 2010 12:25 PM 
To: Veirup, Anton 
Cc: Dawsonl Ronnie Li Girard, Guy Ai Barrettl Michael K 

~ 

1~(f!(3 

Subject: WT"P 2010-A Performance Evaluation and Measurement Plan (PEMP), Revision 1, Ready for BNI 
Signature 
Importance: High 

Tony, 

Attached is the final version of the 2010-A PEMP, Revision 1, resulting from recent discussions 
between DOE and BNI, and other direction from DOE HQ. I've included a marked up copy with the 
changes (in yellow), a clean MS-Word document, and a .pdf copy. 

There are several changes resulting from Revision 1: 

1. The WTP FPD has been appointed as FDO. 
2. A new Performance Evaluation Board Chair has been appointed. . 
3. Page 5, paragraph C. Process & Schedule: A paragraph has been added putting fee at risk if M3 

is not formally closed by June 30,2010. 
4. The document has been updated to include the latest Performance Evaluation Monitor changes. 
5. Attachment D has been updated to reflect actual fee earned in period 2009-8. 

Please have Mr. Russo sign the cover page, and return the original to ORP AMD by Thursday April 22, 
2010. Subsequent to the FDO signing the document, I will return one fully executed copy for your files. 

Sincerely, 
George Champlain 
Contracting Officer 
Acquisition Management Division 
DOE Office of River Protection 
(509)376-6678 
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